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From: Eric Yokom <eric@mscivil.com>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Brent Johnson

Cc Keith Curtis; Michael Mason; Kari Parsons; Jim Byers
Subject: Re: approval for Ponderosa 3 plat

Thank you Brent for turning this around so quickly.

1 will let Jim Byers or Mike Mason handle the enumerations fee; can that be paid at the time of submittal for recording the plat, or will someone need to come by PPRBD to make the payment there?

Eric L. Yokom

Designer / CAD Support

M&S Civil Consultants, Inc.

102 East Pikes Peak Avenue, 5th Floor
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Mail: PO Box 1360

Colorado Springs, CO 80901
801-793-1240 cell

On Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 10:42 AM Brent Johnson <brent@pprbd.org> wrote:

i Attached is the stamped copy of the revised plat. | didn’t see where the $960 Enumerations fee has been paid. We are in the office, so if you would like to send in a check that would be fine, or we take credit cards over the phone. Please let me know how
- you want to proceed. Thanks.

Brent Johnson

! Enumerations Plans Examiner

" Pikes Peak Regional Building Department

0:719-327-2888 E: brent@pprbd.org W: pprbd.org

El Paso County, CO

Chuck Broerman
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